




membership@alafl.org 

From: melissa.a.messere@lmco.com 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:56 AM 
membership@alafl .org; district12president@alafl .org 

Subject: RE: Correction: Post 359 Incoming Auxi liary Officers 2025-2026 - Personal Information 

Personal Information 

Melissa Messere's personal email address should be: 

MelissaMessere@gmail.com 

Respectfully, 

;t,/ei:S,S'a It. ;t,/eS'S'el'e 
Melissa A. Messere 
Lockheed Martin Space Systems 
FBM - Demand Management 
1420 White Drive, Titusville, FL 32780 
Cell: (321) 795-6799 
9x80 Track A 

OM Resource fbm-demand .mgmt.dp-sv-space@lmco.com 
MM Resource tvl.fbm-dm-mm.fc-space@lmco.com 

LOCKHEED MARTIN::1,, 

Personal Information 

From: Messere, Melissa A (US) 
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 4:05 PM 
To: membership@alafl.org; district12president@alafl .org 
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: RE : Post 359 Incoming Auxiliary Officers 2025-2026 - Personal Information 

Please see attached form. Thank you! 

Respectfully, 

;t,/ei:S,S'a It. ;t,/eS'S'el'e 

1 


